

## We Are Oglesby – March 15, 2023 – Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order
2. Minutes – Approved meeting minutes from February 15 meeting
3. Officer Reports
  - a. President – Nothing to report
  - b. Vice President – Nothing to report
  - c. Secretary – Nothing to report
  - d. Treasurer - \$605 in memberships; \$90 to Peterlin and \$25 to Elk's; Total in bank \$1,588
  - e. Marketing – Business Membership total is 7; currently doing business spotlights monthly but would like to change it to bi-weekly
4. Committee Reports
  - a. Visitor Map – Voted to table committee discussion to the next meeting
  - b. Movie Night – Nothing to report but made contact with the parks director
  - c. Pop Up Events – Nothing to report
  - d. Fundraiser – Nothing to report other than our Tag Day was approved for May 20 from 8am-12pm
  - e. Insurance – Set meeting dates; received three insurance quotes will be reviewing them before the April meeting
5. Unfinished Business
  - a. Tax Prep – Nick has been in contact with Julie Kilday's office about filing the taxes
  - b. By-Laws – Approved the current by-laws
6. New Business- Discussed the option of having a membership fee for other non-for-profit organizations and what would be offered in their membership
7. Announcements
  - a. Oglesby Bars Eggstravaganza – Explanation of how the event works
  - b. Next Meeting is April 19, 2023
8. Public Comment – Elk's Easter Egg Hunt on April 1 at 10am; Elk's 8<sup>th</sup> Grade Ball on May 12 any questions can be directed to Dusty Shan; Elk's Lodge needs more members; Look into setting up a Venmo; Krista and Mike from MP Automotive have a new business in the old AG Industrial building